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NICOLE R. GALLOWAY, CPA
Missouri State Auditor

CERTIFICATE OF THE STATE AUDITOR
OF THE STATE OF MISSOURI

I, MARK HENLEY, RECORDS CUSTODIAN FOR THE OFFICE OF THE STATE
AUDITOR OF THE STATE OF MISSOUR], do hereby certify that the annexed pages are a full, true
and complete copy of documents related to the Arbors of Rockwood Community Improvement

District as the documents appear on file and of record in the State Auditor's Office.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I hereunto set my hand and affix the seal of the State
Auditor's Office. Done at the City of Jefferson, State of Missouri, this 25th day of April, 2022,

(STATE AUDITOR'S SEAL) QAC\& j[\ﬂv@'\

Mark ﬁ‘enley
Records Custodian

P.O. Box 869 « Jefferson City, MO 65102 . (573) 751-4213 « FAX (573) 751-7984




Daphne Denich

From: LocalGovernment

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 7:11 AM
To: 'Detz, Sarah'

Subject: RE: Arbors of Rockwood 17-096-0065

In accordance with 105.145, RSMo, we acknowledge receipt of the financial report for the Arbors of Rockwood CID for
the one year ended June 30, 2017.

Thank you for your cooperation in sending this information.

Jill Wilson, MBA

Local Government/Policy Senior Analyst
Missouri State Auditor's Office

P.O. Box 869

Jefferson City, MG 65102

(573) 751-4213 (p)
(573) 751-7984 (f)

Confidentiality clause:

This e-mail and any attachments are intended only for those to which it is addressed and may contain information which
is privileged, confidential, and prohibited from disclosure or unauthorized use under applicable law. If you are not the
intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, or copying of this e-mail or the
information contained in this e-mail is strictly prohibited by the sender. If you have received this transmission in error,
please return the material received to the sender and delete all copies from your system.

From: Detz, Sarah [mailto:sdetz@d2team.org]
Sent: Friday, September 08, 2017 3:59 PM
To: LocalGovernment

Subject: The Arbors of Rockwood CID

{ have attached the financial report for the year ending June 30, 2017. Please confirm receipt.

Sarah C Phillips
Financial Analyst
Development Dynamics
636-561-8602

(F) 636-561-8605




The Arbors of Rockwood Community improvement District
Annual Report of Financial Transactions
For the Fiscal Year July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017

A. Beglnning Balance $ -
B. Summary of Receipts
CID Special Assessment & -
Developer Conlribution o _ $ -
TotalReceipts . JE
C. Surmnmary of Disbursements
legalFees . . N
District Administrative Costs _ . e
Jotal Disbwrsements %
D. Ending Balance § -
E. Summary of Ending Balance hy Depository
§ -
© Outstanding on' lssued During: Refired During  Outstanding on
F. Statemient of Indebtedness om0t 2017 2017 6/30/12017
Bonded Indebtedness I UL T T S ZE -
G. Statement of Assessed Valuation and Tax Rates

The The Aroors of Rockwood Community Improvemant District did not calculate assessed vatuation in
2017 since il did not impose a property tax in 2017.




CERTIFICATION

1, Ralph Lindsey. Treasyser of the The Atbors of Rockwodd Communtly Improvement Distriel, do allest, inter oath, fie-enclosad finangial repart !s = frue and accurate
accawnl of allfiscal transactions-of {he The Arbors-of Rockwood Gommunity Jiprovement Ofsiriet for (he Fiscal Year ended-Juna 30; 2017,

Signature: . /é% f ' gﬂ 7
Address: brry el E WEKA FH o
oo Oevy FAte BE
EUAERY D oLl

Telephone:  €26- TEP -2 2 2
‘Subseribed and sworn to before me this ,ﬁh day of &[ﬁi{’ i'ﬂ )'}fﬁa . 2017

STATE OF MISSOURI ) J {vgﬁ’z' ~ DAWNM. FULSOM
e ) S8. Sy 6n My Commission Expres
COUNTY OF 6{ ; LDLUJS ) Shi el ¥ Juty 18, 202
.. "-"*SFAL$ 8t. Louts Gounty
LY Rl g\g | CTEHWRS  commiasin satsazind
On this dayof x, v ‘ , 2017, belore me appeared l‘\'\t\ )1;(,]10 me personally known, who being by me duly sween. did say that hefshéiis the

Treasurer Ihe The Arhors of Rockwood GOMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT DISTRIGT, a holitical subdivisien of the Stale of Missouri, and thatsqid inslrument was slgned on
behalf of said polifical subdivision, by authority ef its Board of Direstors; and &aid fdividual a¢Knowicdged said igatiurmnent to ba e free act-and deed of said-poiRical
subdivision. : o

1N TESTIMONY WHEREOF, | have hereunto sel iy hand and afficed my official seal in the Countyand-Stals aforesald, Ihe day #nd year first above rittén.

1.0 _ Notary Bublic =~
My Commission E)gpires;(]_' }g dM\D _ .




Daphne Denich

From: LocalGovernment

Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2018 9:48 AM

To: ‘Phillips, Sarah'

Subject: RE: Arbors of Rockwood CID 17-096-0065

In accordance with 105.145, RSMo, we acknowledge receipt of the financial report for the Arbars of Rockwood CID for
the one year ended June 30, 2018.

actinf -
Official: Laura Lashley, District Administrator
Polysub Name: Arbors of Rockwood CID
Address: 1001 Boardwalk Springs Pl., Ste. 50
City/State/Zip: O'Fallon, MO 63368
Phone: (636) 561-8602 Fax Number: (636) 561-8602
Email: llashley@d2team.org

Thank you for your cooperation in sending this information.

Jill Wilson, MBA

Local Government/Policy Senior Analyst
Missouri State Auditor's Office

P.O. Box 869

Jefferson City, MO 65102

(573) 751-4213 (p)
(573) 751-7984 (f)

Confidentiality clause:

This e-mail and any attachments are intended only for those to which it is addressed and may contain information which
is privileged, confidential, and prohibited from disclosure or unautharized use under applicable law. If you are not the
intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, or copying of this e-mail or the
information contained in this e-mail is strictly prohibited by the sender. If you have received this transmission in error,
please return the material received to the sender and delete all copies from your system.

From: Phillips, Sarah <sphillips@d2team.org>

Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2018 4:02 PM

To: LocalGovernment <localgovernment@auditor.mo.gov>
Subject: The Arbors of Rockwood CID

| have attached the financial report for the year ending June 30, 2018, Please confirm receipt.

Sarah C Phillips

Financial Analyst

1001 Boardwalk Sp PI #50
O'Fallon, MC 63368

{P) 636-561-8602




(F) 636-561-8605




The Arbors of Rockwood Community Improvement District
Annuat Report of Financial Transactions
For the Fiscal Year July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018

S Sty . . T . S G oL o ot S SR

A. Beginning Balance $ -

B. Summary of Receipts
CID Special Assessment & . 1827773
Developer Contribution _ , o _ _ $§ =

Total Receipts e e e B 18,27T.73

C. Summary of Disbursements
BankFees
LegalFees
Distict Administrative Costs

S8 (16.95)
$  (3,900.00)
.8 (128000)
% (6:500.00)

Total Disbursements .. % (11,676.95)

D. Ending Balance $ 4,600.78

E. Summaryof Ending Balance by Depository .

" Outstanding on  lssued During’  Retired During; Outstaniding on’
. omodizet7 20180 20180 6/30/2018

F. Statemont of Indehtedness
Bended Indebtedness

G. Statement of Assessed Valuation and Tax Rates
The Arbors of Rockwood Community improvement District imposes a Special Assessment by real
properly class. GASBE Rule 77 Disclosure: The District has not entered into any property lax abatement
agreements during the year,




CERTIFICATION

1, Ralph Lindssy, Treasurer of he The Arbors of Rockwood Community Improvement Distrrcl, do atest, under oath, lhe enclosed firantial repart ts & rue and accurate
account of all fiscal rransatlions of the The Arbors of Rockwaod Commiunity Improvement Distriet for the Fjscal Year endad June 30, 2018,

Address: ' C/r\{ b & L{%L K.4-
(oo ¢y HALL DL
EWLERS Al60 eZorl

Telephone: G3%-Y3p-S23 3
M e Oththes
Subscribed and sworn to before me this { 9\ day of D f R . , 2018,

Signature:

STATE OF MISSCURI )
} SS.
COUNTY QF )
{ a‘iﬂ [Ih hn’,ﬁg{
Onihls day of , 2018, before me appeared ’ , ld mepersonally known, who baing by me duly swomn, did say that he/she is the-

Treaswrerthe The Arbors of Rockwood COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT, a polmcal subdivislon of the Stale of Missouri, and that said Instrurnent was signed on
behall of sald political subdivision, bv authomy of its Board of Direclors; and sald individual acknowledged salg inslument Lo be the free acl and deed of said pofitlcal
subdivision,

IN TESTIMONY WHEREQF, L have hereunto sel my hand and affixed my official seal inthe year first above wrillen.

My Comimission Expires. 7/ ! 8’80810

DAWN M: FULSOM
Wy Commission Expires
July 18, 2020
St Louis County
Commission #98542031




Daphne Denich

From: LocalGovernment

Sent: Friday, November 1, 2019 12:37 PM

To: "Phillips, Sarah'

Subject: RE: Arbors of Rockwood CID 17-096-0065

In accordance with 105,145, RSMo, we acknowledge receipt of the financial report for the Arbors of Rockwoaod
CID for the one year ended June 30, 2019.

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

This e-mail and any attachments are intended only for those to which it is addressed and may contain
information which is privileged, confidential, and prohibited from disclosure or unauthorized use under
applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby notified that any use,
dissemination, or copying of this e-mail or the information contained in this e-mail is strictly prohibited by the
sender. If you have received this transmission in error, please return the material received to the sender and
delete all copies from your system.

From: Phillips, Sarah <sphillips@d2team.org>

Sent: Friday, November 1, 2019 10:15 AM

To: LocalGovernment <localgovernment@auditor.mo.gov>
Subject: The Arbors of Rockwood CID

| have attached the financial report for the year ending June 30, 2019. Please confirm receipt.

Sarah Phillips

1001 Boardwalk Sp PI #50
O’Fallon, MO 63368
{636) 561-8602

F(636) 561-8605




The Arbors of Rockwood Community Improvement District
Annual Report of Financial Transactions

B.

Beginning Balance

Summary of Receipts
CID Speclal Assessment
Developer Conicibution

For the Flscal Year July 1 2018 to June 30 2019

$

L% 6987323

Total Recelpts . . } TR
Summary of Dishursements
BankFees et e et e e e e B {2.05)
Bank . Open Repayment e e e et e
LegalFees e e
Insurance o e , {1 280 00)
District Admmlstratn.re Cosis _ i _j$__________(67,57QQ.QQ):
Total Disbursements - . I
Ending Balance $
Summary of Ending Balance by Depositary
$
i OQutstanding on]  lssued During.
Statement of Indebtedness - ._o7ioti2018l 2019 2019,
Bonded Indebtedness 5 % i

Statement of Assessed Valuation and Tax Rates

The Arbors of Rockwoed Community Improvement District imposes a Special Assessment by real
properly class. GASB Rule.77 Disclosure: The District has not entered into any proparty tax-abatement

agreements during the year,

5,860,78

69,973.23

{7,782.05)

68,051.96

68,051.96

Relired During’ Outslanding on

61301201 9

i




GERTIFICATION

1, Barbara Flnt, Treasuref of lhe Hiltop \iliage Center Community Impioverien Disirict, do altest, under calh, the enclosed finangial report is a true and sccurate atcount of all
fisea! ransactions of the Hilltep Village Centar Community Improvement Districl for the period of July 1. 2018 through June 30,20

Signalure: AL
Address: AD Cm’j{ /)1_‘1 i Dx

Telephone: o Y-

Subscribed and sworn {o before me-lhis |& day of _ Novembeér s

STATE OF MISSOURI )
' _ X y §8.
COUNTY OF 6\‘ , leer 2 )

» 5 ot )
5T .
On this- 1 day of _ 1) 0 EMDEr , 2019, befove me appearet Bﬁf\) Gy ]: hny , to ma personaly kntwn, who being by me duly sworn, did
say thal halshe 15 the Treasurer of the Hilllop Village Cenler Communily Imprévement Dislrict, a polilical subdivision of Lhe Slate of Missouri, and tha! said inslrument was signed
on behall of said polilical subdivision, by atithorily of Hs Board of Directers; and sald Individual acknowledged said instrufrient to be Ihe free act and deed of ssid pofilical
subdivision.

N TESTIMONY WHEREQF, | have hereunto sel my hand and alfixed my official seal in Ine County and Stale aforesald, Ihi day and year first sbove written.

\Zg’\%.éjfw

Notary Public

My Commission Expires: {1}y 19, 023

o Moy Commission

%‘ “- . M'ZNEZT“

-ql\‘

-~
* -
b

Commission #15635673




Daphne Denich

From: LocalGovernment

Sent: Monday, September 28, 2020 9:29 AM
To: ‘Schneider, Marcus'

Subject: RE: Arbors of Rockwood CID 17-096-0065

In accordance with 105.145, RSMo., we acknowledge receipt of the financial report for the Arbors of Rockwood
CID for the one year ended June 30, 2020. It is not necessary to mail a hard copy to our office, as the electronic
submission is accepted and preferred.

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
delete all copies from your system. -

From: Schneider, Marcus <marcus@d2team.org>

Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2020 3:44 PM

To: LecalGovernment <localgovernment@auditor.mo.gov>
Subject: The Arbors of Rockwood CID

| have attached the financial report for the year ending June 30, 2020. Please confirm receipt.

Marcus Schneider
Development Dynamics
1001 Boardwalk Sp P1 #50
O’Fallon, MO 63368

{636) 561-8602




The Arbors of Rockwood Community Improvement District
Annual Report of Financial Transactions
For the Flscal Year July 1, 2019 to June 30 2020

. Beginning Balance 3 68,051.96
. Bunmary of Recelpts
CID Speciaf Assessment ... . .. ... ... § _ 11620452

TotalReceipts e . L8 116.204.52

. Suminary of Disbursements

Legal Fees 3 (2.874.82)

Insurance e 5. .(1.280.00)

District. Admlmslralwe Costs ) _ $. (6,500.00)

Total Disbursements = T o e 8 (10.454.82)
. Ending Balance $ 173’,801.766

- Summary of Ending Balance by Depository .
_§  173,801.66

Retired During: Outstanding on’
. 2020 8l30/2020
0008 T omis T 0.00-

‘Outstanding on  Issued During;
. Statement of Indebtediess L. brotizote
Bonded [ndebfedness ;5, e 0008

. Statement of Assessed Valuation and Tax Rates

The Arbors of Rockwood Community Improvament Dislrict imposes a Sgecial Assessrent by real
properly class. GASB Rule-77 Disclosure: The Dislrict has not enlered inlo any properly lax abatement
agreemenls during the year.




'CERTIFICATION

|, Barabara FI#nt Treasuser.of thie The Arbors of Roclkwood. Commumty Improvement Disfrict, do'attest, unider oath, the enclosed
finaricial reporl is.a fiugand accuraté acsount-of all fiscalfransdctions of the The Arbors of Rockwood Cofmmunity Improvement

District for thi Fisgal Year-ended June 30 2020,
Sigriature: Vé?/j@ﬁ

Address: /(U ? {‘( ﬁ/@ f){ f)[@
@Vr’f@ g GELDS

Telephorie: (G}%E’)gf“g .:3:")

be

.- 2020,

Subseribed and swotn 10 beforé ma this &L\ ___ dayof,

STATE OF MISSOURI

d,\s n
COUNTY OF ﬁt \D | Emb&i‘&ﬂ\ﬁ_\"

On thlS‘E B ~day of I . 2020, before me-appeared : lo me personally known; wha.being by me
duly swomn,did say-that-he/dheis the Treasurer {ha The Arbors of Rdckwood COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT a palitical
subdivision of the State of Mlssuun 4nd thal said inslrument vwas signed on:behalf of sald palitical subdivision, by authiorly of its
Board of Direcidrs; and said individual acknowledged said instrument Lo be lhe free act and'desd of said political subdivision.

)
) 88,
)

IN TESTIMONY-WHEREQF, | have hereunlo sel my hand and affixed my ¢
yearfirs| above written.

My Commission Expires: 6—1 l\% JZDZL[.’

DAWNM FULSOM
My CasricniSsion Expirds
July18, 204
E v W Qomnﬂssion#gﬁ542031




The Arbors of Rockwood Community Improvement District
Annual Report of Financial Transactions
For the Fiscal Year July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021

A. Beginning Balance $ 173,801.66

B. Summary of Receipis

CID Spegial Assessment S $ 157.111.67

TotalReceipts e ) e 815711167
C. Summary of Disbursements

Legal Fees $ (6,030.50)

BankServiceFees .. $ (82.62)

Insurance $ (1,296.00)

Districl Administrative Cosls $ (6,500.00)

TotalDisbursements % {13909.12)
D. Ending Balance $ 317,004.21

E. Summary of Ending Balance by Depository
$ 3700421

Outstanding on| Issued During Retired Duringi Outstanding on

F. Statement of Indebtedness Lo _07/01/2020{  2021: 2021 6/30/2021
Corliicates of Reimbursable Costs Approved Via

Resolution 21-001 '3 000;% 341357400;:%  000:% 3413,574.00

G. Statement of Assessed Valuation and Tax Rates

The Arbors of Rockwood Community Improvement District imposes a Special Assessment by real
property class. GASB Rule 77 Disclosure: The District has not entered into any property tax abatement
agreements during the year.




RESOLUTION NO, 21-003

A RESOLUTION = OF THE ARBORS  OF
ROCKWOOD COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT BISTRICT
APPROVING THE ASSESSMENT ROLL FOR 2021
FOR THE SPECIAL ASSESSMENT AUTHORIZED BY
RESOLUTION NO. 17-005; AND AUTHORIZING CERTAIN
ACTIONS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH

WHEREAS, pursuant to thé Commuriity Improvement District Act, Séctions 67.1401 to.67.1571
of the Revised Statutes of Missour, as-amended- (the “CID Aci”), The Arbors of Rockwood Community
Improvemerit District (the “Pistrice?) was formed by -Ordinance No. 2394 (the “Ordinance”) adopted on
October 18; 2016 by the C1ty of Eu_reka Mlssoun (the “Czty”) for thc purpose of undertaking certain

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Ordinance and Section 67.1521 of the CID Act, the Board of
Directors: of the District adopted Resolution No. 17-005 (the “Special Assessment Resolution™), levymg
a special: assessment (the “Specinl Assessment”) agdtnst téal property within the boundaries of the
District and providing a procediire for fié levy and coflection of the Spac:ial Assessment, which Special
Assessment shall terminate no later than Qciober 18, 2048; and

WHEREAS, the City, the District and Brewster Road, LLC (the “Developer”) entered into a
Development Agreement (the “Develgpment Agreement™) daied as of February 22, 2017 to provide the
process by:which the District will use the revenues from the Special Assessment fo raimbirse the
Develt)per for certainn costs related to the CID Project, i6. provide for the payment of Operating Casts (as
defined in the Development Agreement) and. to provide assurances io the City regarding. the
implementation of'the CID Project; and

WHEREAS pursiiant to the Special Assessment Resolution, the District set forth the following
four (4) ¢lasses of real- property Within the District for the purpose of the Special Assessment, which
classes will be distingnished by the width of each dwelling unit constructed on the-residential tax. paroels
located within the District, and shall be: conclusively established by measuring the original front building
line footings as of the first day after construction of the dielling unit is compfeted the: width of each.
dwelling unit'to be measured by the Developer (or its authiorized represenitative) and wiittén notice of the
widthi 16 be prowded to.the Distriet:

a, The “Villas” ¢lass shall consist-of all tax parcels within- the proposed District-that have a
dwelling unit with a structure width ranging from 0 - 35.99 feet (the “Vitlas Class™);

b. The *Baysides™ tlass shall consist of all fax parcels within the proposed District that have
a-dwellingunit with a structuie, widthranging from 36. 00 - 45.99 feet (the. “Bays:de Class™);

c.. ' The “Qakwoods” cIass :shall consist of all fax. pan:els within the proposgd. District that
have a dwelling unit with a structure width ranging from 46.00 - 51.99 feet (the “Oakwaood Class™); and

d.”  The “Tlmberwoods” class shall: consists of all tax parcels within the District that have a
dwelling unit with a structure. width of 52,00 feet or larger (the “Timberwood Class”, along with the
Villas Class, the: Bayside Class, and the Oakwood Class, each individually, a “Cfass” and, collectively,
thie “Classes”); and




WHEREAS, pursuant fo the Special Assessment Resolution, the method of imposing such
Special Assessment on each residential tax parcel shall be based upon the determination of (i).the fype:of
Class for such residential tax parcel and-(ii) the initial:issuance of ah occupancy permit after completion
of a dwelling upit (or équivalent documentation indicating a dwelling, unit is ready for occupancy) on
such:residential tax parcel (the “Imitial Ceriificate of Qccupancy™); and

WHEREAS, duting cach calendar year that the Special Assessment is in effect, any fesidentlal
tax parcel having been issued an Initial Certificate of Oceupancy: prior to July 31 of such-calendar year
shall be gssessed the annual rate of Special Assessment as given below

Class Pripj__i: to issuance of I_n'itiz;:l After issuance of Initial
i _ Certificate of Occupancy’ Certificate of Qccupancy
Villas Class $0 _ _ . $500
_Bayside Class | $0 _$600
Oakétood Class | 80 | sw0
Timberwood Class | §0 N $800

and thie anital Special Assedsment roll (the “dnnual Assessment Roll”yshall be provided by the District
to the St. Louis County:Collector of Revenue on or before August 31 of each year with payment of the
annual Special-Assessment due and payable on or before December 31 of each year; and

WHEREAS; the District desites to approve the Anriual Assessmient Roll i sibistantially the
form as set forth as Exhibit A, attached hereto-and incorporated herein by reference.

NOW, THEREFORZX, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
ARBORS OF ROCKWOOD COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT, AS FOLLOWS:

~ Section 1, Approval of Annual Assessmient Roll, The Board. 6f Diréctors of the District
hereby approves the Anntial Assessmeiit Roll 45 set forth as Exhibit A, attached hereto and incorporated
herein by reference, and further authorizes the District Administrator to supplement the Annual
Assessment Roll prior to July 31,2021 to the-extent an Initial Certificate of Occupancy js-1ssued for any
additional residential tax parce],

~ Section 2. District to Forward Annual Assessment Roll to the St Lonis County
Colléctor of Revenue. The District’s Adsiinistrator or Treasurer shall send a copy of the Annual
Assessment Roll, as supplemerited, to the St. Louis County Collector of Revenue for certification on or
‘before August 31, '

Section3.  Execution of Resolution. Thé Chait of the Board of Directors of the District is'
hereby authorized and directed to execute this Resolution for an on behalf of and as the act and deed of
the District. The Secretary or the Assistant Secretary of the District is hereby authorized and directed to
attest 1o this-Resolution.




Section 4. Further Authorlty All actions heretofore taken by the authorized officials,
officers, representatives, agents and. einployees of the District in connection. with the transaction
contemp]aled by this Resolution' aré hereby confirmed and approVed and the District shall, and’ the:
officials, officers, representatives, agents and employees of the District are hereby authicrized and directed.
to,. take such furthier action, and exécuté and deliver such other documents arnid 1nstiiiments. as may be:
necessary or désitable 1 carry out and'comply: with theiritent of this Resolution, and to carry-oul, comply
with ahd petform-the duties of the District withrespect to this Resolution.

Section 5. Severability. The sections,. paragraphs, seritences, clauses and . phrases-of this-
Resolution shall be severable. In thé évent that.any such section, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase:of
this Resolutién is found by a court of cornpetent jurisdiction to be.irivalid, the remaining portions-of this
Resohution aré valid, unless the court finds the valid portions of this: Resolution are so.essentiil to and:
inséparably connécted with dnd deperident upon the void portion.that- it cannot’ be. presumed thdt the.
District has enacted the valid portions: without the void ones, or unless the court finds. that the valid
portions; standing alone, are incompleté and are incapable of being. executed in. accordance with the.
legislative intent.

Section 6. Governing Law. This Resolution shall be governed exclusively by and
construed in accordance with theé applicable laws of the State of Missouri.

Section 7.  Effectivé Date. This Resolution. shall take. effect and be in full force upon its
passage by the District’s Board of Directors.

Passed this 23 day of June, 2021,

1, the undersigned, Chair of The Arbors of Rockwood: Community Improvement District, hereby certify
that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the Board of Directors. of the District at. a meeting
held, after proper notice, on June 23, 2021.

&5 of RD(, o% Ig-,.
?_:”.{\ qp_ ‘ THE ARBORS OF ROCKWQOOD
u o COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
f; $147 40 WSYOLRS %
o 2
e, S
oﬁm&bl ™

WITNESS my hand and official seal this 23™ day. of June, 2021.

ATTEST:

[FB)




EXHIBIT A
ANNUAL ASSESSMENT ROLL

(Attached heteto.}
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CERTIFICATION

|, Barabara Flint, Treasurer of the The Atbors of Rotiwood Gommunity Improvement District, do allest, under oalh, fhe enclosed

financial report Is 2 irue and atcurale account of all fiscal trarisactions; of the The Arbors of Rockwood Comimiiity fmprovament
[

District for the Fiséal Year ended June 30, 2021,
Signalure:: m@ 2

Addresss /6769 (,/,th, A

(I
all DR

Telephone: (243, - 935 ~ _5;23?

Subseribed-and sworn fo before me (his ‘ 12 th day of(jé?(:_?é QH ixg , 2021,

STATE OF MISSOUR!
' P < )
county or It Lowds )

On lhis ue‘Hbday of . 2021, befote e appeared Barara FiiM, 1o me personally known, whia being by me duly
sworn, did $ay 1hat he/she'is the Treasurer the The Arbors of Rockwood GOMMUNITY'IMPROVEME_NTDISTRICT. a political )
subgivision of the Stale of Mizsoufi, and-that said Instiumenl was signed on behalf of said political subdivisian, by authority of its
Board of Ditegtors; aid $aid individual-acknowiedged szid instrument 4o be the free act and deed of said political subdiviston,

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, | have heteunio set my hand and affixed my officlal seal in the Cougty and Sate aforesaid, he day.and
year first above writlen. L » ) . L .

My Commission Expires: t!cﬂl%

Notary Public




NICOLE GALLOWAY, CPA

Missouri State Auditor

‘Whom It May Concern

Arbors of Rockwood CID

1001 Boardwalk Springs Pl., Ste. 50
O'Fallon, MO 63368-

17-096-0065

September 28, 2021

Fiscal Period: One Year Ended June 30, 2021

Dear Whom It May Concern:

In accordance with Section 105.145, RSMo, we acknowledge receipt of the financial report
postmarked September 20, 2021, of your political subdivision for the above described fiscal

period.

Thank you for your cooperation in sending this information.

Sincerely,

Jill Wilson, MBA

Local Government/Policy Senior Analyst

IF ANY OF THE BELOW CONTACT
INFORMATION IS INCORRECT, PLEASE
CONTACT OUR OFFICE

(573) 751-4213 ext.2 or localgovernment@auditor.mo.gov

Polysub Name: Arbors of Rockwood CID
Official: Laura A. Lashley, Principal
Address: 1001 Boardwalk Springs PL, Ste. 50
City/State/Zip: O'Fallon, MO 63368-

Phone: (636)561-8602

Fax Number: (636)561-8602

Email: llashley@d2team.org

P.O. Box 869 « Jefferson City, MO 65102 » (573) 751-4213 « FAX (573) 751-7984
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